TOWN OF HULL MEMORANDUM

TO:

Board of Selectmen

FROM: Philip E. Lemnios, Town Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda for May 24, 2016 Selectmen’s Meeting

7:30

7:40

7:45

7:50

8:00

8:45

MINUTES FOR APPROVAL
March 29, 2016 April 19, 2016 April 26, 2016
APPOINTMENTS

Lenny Russell and Doug Ryan —re-The Schooner America visiting during the Harbor
Illumination on July 30, 2016

Maxine Nash, Request for Permit —re- Fort Revere Revival Day
Joan Meschino —re-Request for Re-appointment to MAPC for a 3yr term
Licenses

Robert Fultz, Community Development and Planning-re-Community Complete
Streets Program Presentation

Discussion-re- Local Election Recount Process and Votes

TOWN MANAGER

Joseph Connors, -re-Bench Request

CORRESPONDENCE

Upcoming Events

James B. Lampke, Esq., Re-appointment as Town Counsel
LICENSES

David Won-re- Parking Permit Request, 10 Park Ave

J. Gerson Bloch, 50 Car Parking Permit Request, Temple Beth Shalom, 600
Nantasket Ave

Peter Wilde, (1) day Liquor License —re-Harbor Illumination Festival on 7/30/16 from
7:00pm — 10:00pm-L St Tennis Court

The listings of items are those reasonably anticipated by the chair which may be discussed. Not all items
listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be discussed to the extent permitted by law.



